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N DOWNTOWN

BB MEMPHIS
W COMMISSION

The Crump Building
114 North Main Street
Memphis Tennessee 38103
Memorandum
Date: March 6, 2017
To: CCDC Board of Directors
From: Jennifer K. Oswalt, Vice President Administration and Finance, CFO
Re: Status of Loans Receivable and Commitments
At January 31, 2017, the status of loans receivable is as follows:
Development Loans:
¢ 12 Development loans are outstanding totaling $918,143. All are current within one month
except:
o 95 S. Main has a balloon payment of $47,810 and this was paid off in January
2017.

o Printer’s Alley Lofts is 6 months behind and has been notified several times. The
balance is $92,959. The property is being sold and the loan will be paid in full in
early March. NOTE: The related Development loan committed of $85,000 will
not close and has been removed from Commitments.

Forgivable Loans:
e 3 loans are outstanding totaling $44,667; all are current.

Allowance for Uncollectible Receivables
* The allowance is $38,390. Loans are reserved for or written off on a case by case basis.
This is a general reserve and being evaluated as part of fiscal year end process.

Designated net assets include the following commitments:

o $1,000,000 ServiceMaster

o $625,000 in development loans approved but not closed. (See note about Printer’s
Alley above)

o $400,000 in development grants (MATA and Artspace)

o $88,000 in forgivable loan grants (offset partially by loan payments)

o $186,927 in fagade improvement grants not yet completed including the recent
grant of $29,512 to Arnold’s BBQ. It is likely that the Chapman Furniture grant of
$8,815 will not close and Ghost River Brewery ($66,455) closed in January and
Facing Ourselves and History closed in February 2017 ($8,478).

o $164,400 for the Edge Art Collaborative and Infrastructure Improvements in the
Edge ($133,217 was paid in January.)

$60,000 for BikeShare was paid in January.



